From: Kauwe, Mary Ann

Sent: Mon, 28 Nov 2022 12:04:39 -0800
To: dblaker@ci.moscow.id.us

Cc: Engle, Chris

Subject: Vehicle List

Attachments: MPD Vehicle List.xlIsx

Sgt. Blaker,

Here is an updated list of vehicles that Sgt Engle wanted you to have.

Mary Ann Kauwe

Records Specialist | Pullman Police Department
260 SE Kamiaken St., Pullman WA 99163

P: 509-334-0802 | F: 509-332-0829
www.pullman-wa.gov/police _




VIN
5NPDH4AES5DH165644

5NPDH4AEXDH319670

KMHDH4AE3DU497759

5NPDH4AEODH176714

KMHDH4AE5BU135655

5NPDH4AE7CH140534

KMHDH4AEODUO007567

5NPDH4AEOBH044646

5NPDH4AE6BH055974

KMHDH4AE2DU999825

5NPDH4AE2DH420573

5NPDH4AE5DH345805

5NPDH4AE6BH046840

5NPDH4AES5DH301951

S5NPDH4AE4DH175453

5NPDH4AE1DH345543

S5NPDH4AE8DH186357

KMHDH4AEXDU707192

KMHDH4AE7DU707375

KMHDH4AE2DU735861

KMHDH4AE8DU653875

Plate
CFB8447

ARZ8589

BGK2863

BYJ9871

CDX8550

BGK2719

AOT7824

BJZ2730

CAG0092

BYU6038

BZM8940

BSA8508

CCuU8480

BPZ3462

BJZ3284

BVP4231

AXH7524

BML7631

CBR0O399

BUJ8969

CBP9720

Previous Plate

Vehicle

2013 HYUN
ELANTRA SD
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA SD
2011 HYUN
ELANTRA SD
2012 HYUN
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

Color
GRY

WHI

BLU

WHI

GRY

GRY

WHI

SIL

SIL

SIL

SIL

SIL

BLK

RED

GRY

SIL

BLK



KMHDH4AE4CU305229

5NPDH4AEXDH215986

S5NPDH4AE1BH019142

5NPDH4AE5CH080429

KMHDH4AE3DU711780

KMHDH4AE5BU135655

5NPDH4AE7CH150528

5NPDH4AE4BH055973

KMHDH4AE4DU541557

5NPDH4AEODH176714

5NPDH4AEODH176714

KMHDH4AE9DUS862641

5NPDH4AE3DH367284

KMHDH4AE2BU098595

5NPDH4AE1DH308153

KMHDH4AE3CU190042

5NPDH4AE6CH102924

KMHDH4AE5DU721954

KMHDH4AE5DU721954

S5NPDH4AE9BH042362

S5NPDH4AE5CH140113

CBP9737

BWT9344

CAJ9752

BBC7286

BVH6625

BUJ7989

BSA9025

00-032052642

BYJ9658

BJZ3264

BJZ3264

BEH0995

BLU6320

ANL7792

BLV8199

BEX7680

AQU6948

BJZ2326

BJZ3582

BFV2328

BJZ3582

BFV2328

ALX9986

AIM7207

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

GLD

BGE

DBL

GRY

WHI

SIL

DBL

WHI

WHI

BLU

BLK

TAN

RED

GRY

SIL

SIL

SIL

SIL



KMHDH4AEODUO05950

S5NPDH4AE1DH227962

5NPDH4AE6DH323926

KMHDH4AE2DU850461

KMHDH4AE6DU992702

KMHDH4AE4DU948763

5NPDH4AE3BH043054

5NPDH4AE4CH064190

BLV8525

BHR1878

ARZ9407

AUM4049

WSuU032D

AZY4503

R263WSU

AET3104

BCHO469

APF5607

ANT9266

2013 HYUN
ELANTRA SD
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA
2013 HYUN
ELANTRA
2011 HYUN
ELANTRA
2012 HYUN
ELANTRA

SIL

SIL

SIL

WHI

BLK



Primary owner name Primary address

Vehicle Regist




Vehicle Regist




Vehicle Regist




Expires
2023-10-13

2023-10-01

2023-09-07

2023-09-03

2023-08-31

2023-08-29

2023-08-02

2023-07-26

2023-07-24

2023-07-10

2023-05-28

2023-05-14

2023-05-12

2023-05-11

2023-05-08

2023-04-27

2023-04-19

2023-04-09

2023-03-12

2022-12-31

2022-12-24



2022-12-21

2022-11-09

2022-10-07

2022-09-15

2022-09-15

2022-08-21

2022-06-22

2022-06-03

2022-05-24

2022-05-03

2022-05-02

2021-07-10

2021-01-02

2020-11-14

2020-08-03

2020-06-12

2020-04-12

2020-04-08

2020-04-08

2020-04-05

2019-10-10



2019-09-26

2019-01-19

2018-09-09

2018-07-20

2017-12-23

2017-04-04

2016-09-14

2013-06-09



State

OR
CA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA
WA

co?

WA
WA
WA
CA
WA
WA
WA
CA
WA
WA
CA
CA

WA
WA

Plate Color
403FER WHITE
8CDV727 TAN
BJZ2730 White
CCU6961 SILVER
AQT7824 GOLD
BZM8940 GREY
BPZ3462 SILVER
CFB8708 WHITE
CAG2172 GOLD
VIN: 5NPDH4. GOLD
1L1868U Silver
BOE4780 Grey
BQK6055 White
CAG0092 Silver
6YSE222 Silver
BWC6578 Unknown
AOF0468 Silver
BOE4780 Light Gray
7DZK503 Silver
BKX0686 White
BSA8234 Light Blue/Silver
65505455  Gray
9AYW438 Silver
917720 Silver
CAG2172 Silver
BML6794 Silver

Year

2012
2013
2011
2016
2013
2013
2013
2015
2013

2013

2014
2014
2016
2011
2013
2016
2013
2014
2013
2014
2013
1979
2013

2013
2013



Address or General location if not at specific address

NW TERRE VIEW / NW PARR, DRIVING / 11/25, 1730 hrs
NE Larry St. and NE Lamont St.

Les Schwab @ 1604 hours 11/25 local registration
Driving south on S. Grand

685 NE TERRE VIEW parking lot

685 NE TERRE VIEW parking lot

1630 NE VALLEY RD parking lot

1630 NE VALLEY RD parking lot

1365 NE Brandi Way parking lot

375 NE TERRE VIEW parking lot. No front or rear plate. Paperwork viewable in rear
window said that it was purchased on 11/16/2022 in Denver Colorado.

Driving NE Terre View and NE Merman
Driving NE Terre View and NE Merman
NW Kenny Dr.

Main and Grand

Coug Mart

Manor Lodge PL @ 1530 on 11/25

2405 NE Merman Dr, IFO unit 408

2405 NE Merman Dr, IFO unit 442a

2290 NE Westwood Dr, K103

2024 NE Terre View Dr, IFO B12

1000 block NE Maple could not verify front plate

In garage in alley behind 815 NE Michigan - could not verify front plate
Churchill Downs N building

Churchill Downs N building

Pimlico Top row near Brandi Way This was a Sonata bud did not have a front plate.

Obs.
Officer
406
446
447
455
455
455
455
455
455

455

456
456
456
456
456
456
462
467
467
467
467
493/490
493/490
493/490
493/490
493/490



Obs. Date

2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25

2022-11-25

2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-26
2022-11-26
2022-11-26
2022-11-26
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25
2022-11-25

No record on file for IL. For WA came back as a KAWAS red/blk Title canceled out of state



Redaction Date: 8/6/2025 12:03:06 AM
Redaction Log

Total Number of Redactions in Document: 3

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

RCW 46.12.635 - The name or address of
an individual vehicle or vessel owner shall
5 Vehicle Regist not be released by the department, county | 4

auditor, data recipient, subrecipient, or
agency or firm authorized by the
department.

RCW 46.12.635 - The name or address of

an individual vehicle or vessel owner shall
. . not be released by the department, county

6 Vehicle Regist auditor, data recipient, subrecipient, or 1

agency or firm authorized by the

department.

RCW 46.12.635 - The name or address of
an individual vehicle or vessel owner shall
7 Vehicle Regist not be released by the department, county | 4

auditor, data recipient, subrecipient, or
agency or firm authorized by the
department.
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